

Curriculum Vitae - Maike van Damme

Personal data

Maike Catharina Dimphena van Damme

email: mvandamme@ced.uab.es, maikevd2011@gmail.com, maike.vandamme@upf.edu

Date of birth 25 December, 1978
Place of birth Sluis, the Netherlands
Nationality Dutch
Place of residence Barcelona, Spain

Current position

2021 – present Researcher Centre d'Estudis Demogràfics (CED), Barcelona, Spain. Projects: EURO CARE ‘*The impact of providing care in mid-life on employment, social participation, and health and well-being*’. With Jeroen Spijker; ‘*Use of microsimulations for multidimensional poverty and deprivation*.’ With Nicolai Suppa; ‘*Gender gap in wealth: a comparative approach*.’ With Diederik Boertien

Previous positions

2019 – 2020 Researcher DEMOSOC, Pompeu Fabra University (UPF), Barcelona
2018 Researcher Institute of Sociology and Social-Psychology, University of Cologne, Germany
2015 – 2017 Researcher Luxembourg Institute of Socio-economic Research (LISER), Living conditions department, Luxembourg
2013 – 2015 Assistant professor KU Leuven, Belgium/LISER, Luxembourg ‘*IMPALLA*’ Research MA program in Social Policy (this MA program was cancelled in 2015, so my position converted into a researcher position at LISER)
2011 – 2013 Postdoc DEMOSOC, UPF, Barcelona. ERC granted project of Gøsta Esping-Andersen: ‘Family polarization’.
2011 Postdoc Department of Sociology, Tilburg University. NWO-granted project of Matthijs Kalmijn: ‘Remarriage in comparative perspective’.

Education

2005- 2010 PhD Department of Sociology, Tilburg University, the Netherlands. Project: ‘Women’s economic independence and separation in comparative perspective’
Committee: Matthijs Kalmijn (promotor), Wilfred Uunk (co-promotor), Hans-Jürgen Andreß, Paul de Graaf, Anne-Rigt Poortman, Haya Stier.
1997- 2004 MSc in Sociology, Tilburg University, the Netherlands. Thesis: ‘*Dynamics in deprivation: Comparing eleven European welfare states*’.

Teaching and supervising experience

2020 – Lecturer Department of Political and Social Sciences, UPF:

- MA course, ‘*Statistical Analysis Techniques II*’ (OLS and logistic regression);
- PhD lectures ‘*Event history analysis – an introduction*’, ‘*Multilevel logistic regression*’, ‘*Disentangling direct and indirect effects in mediation analysis of binary dependent variables - the khb - approach*’;
- Methodological and Stata help for MA theses;

- 2022
 - Supervision MA Theses
 Adjunct lecturer Faculty of Law, UPF:
 - BA working groups ‘*Gender and the Criminal Justice System*’
- 2013 – 2016 Assistant Professor Social Policy MA ‘*IMPALLA*’, KULeuven/LISER Luxembourg:
 - MA courses: ‘*Research process*’, ‘*Introduction into STATA*’ and ‘*Summer course in Basic Statistics and Methodology*’ (with Catalina Lomos);
 - Supervision MA theses
 - Working groups: ‘*Statistics and Research Methods I*’, ‘*Categorical Data Analysis*’, ‘*Longitudinal Data Analysis*’, ‘*Applied Methodology*’ (i.a. Jacques Hageaars);
- 2012 Lecturer Department of Political and Social Sciences, UPF:
 - MA course, ‘*Statistics II*’ (OLS and logistic regression)
- 2000 – 2011 Teaching assistant Department of Sociology, Tilburg University
 - 2011 Supervision BA Theses
 - 2000 – 2008 BA working groups: ‘*Key questions of Sociology*’, ‘*Social-cultural Problems*’, ‘*Academic Skills*’, ‘*Statistics*’, and ‘*SPSS*’

Other work / organizational experience

- 2016 Assist in development of Luxembourgish Gender Game, a game developed to enhance gender inequality awareness in society. With Carole Blond-Hanten, Benoit Lanscotte, Blandine Lejalle, Eva Sierminksa, Esther Zana-Nau
- 2004 – 2005 Researcher the Netherlands Institute for Social Research: project IT and Labour (Jos de Haan)
- 2002 Traineeship ECLAC (Economic Commission for Latin America and the Caribbean), Santiago, Chile: literature review gender indicators and the measurement of poverty in Latin-America
- 2002 – 2004 Student assistant data managing and data cleaning EVS81-99 (European Values Study), Tilburg University (Ruud Luijkx)
- 2001 Student assistant meta-analysis gender and leadership styles, Department of Psychology, Tilburg University (Marlous van Engen)

(Peer-reviewed) publications

- Gómez, A., **Damme, M. van.** & Permanyer, I. (2023) *Women’s and men’s status: Revisiting the relationship between gender equality and intimate partner violence against women in Europe*. *Journal of Interpersonal Violence*. DOI: 10.1177/08862605231158760.
- Damme, M. van.** & Pavlopoulos, D. (2022) Gender ideology in Europe: Plotting normative types in a multidimensional space. *Social Indicators Research*. 164:861–891. DOI:10.1007/s11205-022-02976-91. **Open Access.**
- Damme, M. van,** Cortina, C. & González, M.-J. (2022) Couples’ Relative Resources, Male Power, and Relationship Conflict in Comparative Perspective. *Journal of Family Issues*, 43(5), 1263-1287. DOI: 10.1177/0192513X211022397.
- Damme, M. van,** Krapf, S. & Wagner, M. (2021) Housing density and its consequences in Germany: Staying, moving, or breaking-up? *Housing Studies*: 1-26. DOI: 10.1080/02673037.2021.1961694.
- Damme, M. van.** (2020) The negative female educational gradient of divorce: Towards an explanation in six European countries. In Mortelmans, D. (Ed.). *Divorce in Europe*. Springer. ISBN 978-3-030-25837-5.
- Damme, M. van.** (2019) Overcrowded housing and divorce in Luxembourg. *European Journal of Population*. 36(1):119-139. DOI:10.1007/s10680-019-09523-2.
- Damme, M. van.** & Dykstra, P. (2018) Spousal resources and relationship quality in eight European countries. *Community, Work, and Family. Special issue on ‘Developing a sustainable community, work and family interface’*. 21(5), 541-563. DOI: 10.1080/13668803.2018.1526776.
- Damme, M. van.** (2017) *Overcrowded housing and divorce in Luxembourg*. LISER working paper.

- Damme, M. van** & Kalmijn, M. (2014). The dynamic relationships between union dissolution and women's employment: A life-history analysis of 16 countries. *Social Science Research*, 48, 261-278. DOI: 10.1016/j.ssresearch.2014.06.009.
- Creighton, M., Esping-Andersen, G., Rutigliano, R. & **Damme, M. van** (2013). Is fertility influenced by couple instability? In Esping-Andersen, G (Ed.) *The Fertility Gap in Europe: Singularities of the Spanish Case: 102-120*. ISBN: 978- 84-9900-099-2.
- Damme, M. van.** (2010). *Beyond Marriage. Women's Economic Independence and Separation in Comparative Perspective*. Tilburg, Tilburg University. PhD dissertation.
- Damme, M. van.** (2010). Hoe vrouwen hun eigen boontjes doppen. Sociale klasse en het inkomen van Britse, gescheiden vrouwen. *Tijdschrift voor Genderstudies*, 13(4), 48-61. (*How women fight their own battles. Social class and income of British separated women*).
- Damme, M. van**, Kalmijn, M. & Uunk, W. (2009). The Employment of Separated Women. The Impact of Individual and Institutional Factors. *European Sociological Review*. 25(2): 183-197. DOI: 10.1093/esr/jcn042.
- Damme, M. van** & Uunk, W. (2009). Female-Supportive Policies and Women's Employment after Divorce. In Andreß, H.- J. & Hummelsheim, D. (Eds.), *When Marriage Ends: Economic and Social Consequences of Partnership Dissolution: European Countries in Comparison: 233-262*. ISBN: 9781848441934.
- Damme, M. van**, Fouarge D., & Luijkx, R. (2006). Dynamiek in deprivatie. Een vergelijking van elf Europese welvaartsstaten. *Mens en Maatschappij*, 81(2), 142-165. (*Dynamics in deprivation: Comparing eleven European welfare states*).
- Damme, M. van**, Haan, J. de, Kraan, K., Kwakkelstein, T., Leede, J. de, Steijn, B. & Tijdens, K. (2005). *Verzonken technologie. ICT en de arbeidsmarkt*. The Hague: SCP. (*Sunken technology. IT and the labour market*). ISBN: 90-377-0205-8.

Fellowships and awards

- 2019 Marie Skłodowska-Curie Actions – Seal of Excellence (H2020-MSCA-IF-2019-893905): ‘UnpaidWoMen’: On men's participation in domestic work in various normative contexts, emphasizing ‘empowering’ (socializing) men in unpaid work instead of empowering women in paid work to achieve more gender equality
- 2018 – 2019 ‘Jos Berghman Welfare Studies Stipend’, Leuven University, Belgium. **Open access** article: ‘Gender ideology in Europe: Plotting normative types in a multidimensional space’.

Conference organization

- 2021 Co-organization ‘European Network of Divorce Conference’. (over 100 participants). Online. Together with Ariane Bertogg and Damiano Uccheddu. Invited speakers: Andrew Cherlin, Elizabeth Thomson, Daniele Vignoli
- 2015 Co-organization Workshop – ‘Capital (in)equality and careers’ on gender and family issues. (about 20 participants). LISER, Luxembourg. Together with Eva Sierminksa and Esther Zana-Nau. Invited speaker: Catherine Hakim

Postgraduate Courses, Workshops and Summer Schools

- 2017/07 Causal inference ‘Impact Evaluation Methodologies’ Summer School on potential outcome framework (Prof. Donald Rubin, Prof. Fabrizia Mealli, Prof. Alfonso Flores-Lagunes)
- 2017/07 GGP user Training on sequence analysis in R (Prof. Matthias Studer)
- 2014/08 Data analysis with R, Essex Summer School (Dr. Martin Elff)
- 2013/07 Duration models, Essex Summer School (Dr. Matt Golder)
- 2007/09 - 2007/11 Didactic skills
- 2007/09 Workshop Missing Data, Tilburg University (Prof. Paul Allison)
- 2007/08 ECSR/TransEurope Summer School “Globalization, Social Inequality, and the Life Course: Comparative Methodological Approaches”, Groningen
- 2006/09 - 2006/12 Workshop ‘The Art of Presenting Science’

2006/09 - 2006/12	Multilevel Data Analysis, Tilburg University (Prof. Jeroen Vermunt)
2005/09 - 2005/12	Dynamic analysis, Tilburg University (Prof. Christiaan Monden)
2005/12	Latent Class Analysis, Tilburg University (Prof. Jeroen Vermunt)

Reviewing activities

Evaluator projects in Social Sciences panel. Ministry of Science and Innovation. Spain (since 2022).

Journal reviewer (in alphabetic order): *Acta Sociologica*, *Advances in Life Course Research*, *Aging&Society*, *British Journal of Sociology*, *Community, Work, & Family*, *Demographic Research*, *Demography*, *European Sociological Review*, *European Journal of Population*, *European Societies*, *Family Relations*, *Feminist Economics*, *Housing Studies*, *Population Studies*, *PsyCh Journal*, *Social Forces*, *Social Indicators Research*, *Social Science Research*, *the Social Science Journal*, *Tijdschrift voor Gender studies*, *Tijdschrift voor Sociologie*, *Vienna Yearbook*

Membership of scientific societies

“*International Sociological Association - RC28 on Social Stratification and Mobility*”, “*European Consortium for Sociological Research*”, “*European Network of Divorce*”, “*Population Association of America*”, “*European Association for Population Studies*”, “*Dutch Interuniversity Working group on Social Inequality and Life-course(ISOL)*”, “*Dutch Sociological Association*”

Major collaborations (in alphabetical order)

Pau Baizán (Couple’s unemployment and union dissolution. UPF, Spain); Diederik Boertien (Gender gap in wealth. CED, Spain); Clara Cortina (Couple’s resources and relationships. UPF, Spain); Pearl Dykstra (Spousal resources and relationship quality. Erasmus University Rotterdam, the Netherlands); Gøsta Esping-Andersen (Family Polarization, fertility. UPF, Spain); Didier Fouarge (Deprivation in comparative perspective. Research Centre for Education and the Labour Market (ROA), Maastricht, the Netherlands); Amalia Gómez (Intimate Partner Violence and Sexual Harassment, CED, Spain); Maria-José González (Couple’s relative resources and relationship conflict. UPF, Spain); Matthijs Kalmijn (Socio-economic causes and consequences of union dissolution. NIDI. The Hague, the Netherlands); Sandra Krapf (Overcrowded housing and union dissolution. MZES Mannheim, Germany); Ruud Luijkx (Deprivation in comparative perspective. Tilburg University, the Netherlands); Dimitris Pavlopoulos (Gender role ideology types. Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam, the Netherlands); Iñaki Permanyer (Intimate Partner Violence, CED, Spain); Jeroen Spijker (Informal caregiving. CED, Spain); Nicolai Suppa (Poverty and deprivation. CED, Spain); Wilfred Uunk (Socio-economic consequences of union dissolution. Innsbrück University, Austria); Sergi Vidal (Post-separation life course trajectories. CED, Spain); Michael Wagner (Overcrowded housing and union dissolution. University of Cologne, Germany).

Skills

Languages:	Dutch (mother tongue – oral and written level excellent), English (oral and written level fluent), Spanish (oral and written level good), French (oral and written level intermediate), German (oral and written level intermediate), Catalan (oral and written level intermediate)
Statistical programs used:	aML, AMOS, HLM, Latent GOLD, LISREL, STATA, SPSS, R
Data sets used:	SHARE, BHPS, Understanding Society, ECHP, EU-SILC, EVS, FRA, GGS, FFS, PAIRFAM, PSELL (Luxembourgish EU-SILC)
Methods used:	Multi-level analysis, cluster analyses, (competing risk) event history analysis, dynamic analyses (random and fixed effects models), Karlson-Holm-Breen mediation analysis, latent class analysis, models with imputed missing data (multiple imputation), propensity score models, difference-in-difference models, Heckman selection models, simultaneous equation models, Kitagawa-Blinder-Oaxaca decomposition analysis.